
Cherry, Brian K 

5/20/2014 12:25:18 PM
Malashenko, Elizaveta! (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); Tyrrell, Denise 
(denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov); Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: EAST BAY OUTAGE OIS 1021433

FYI.

From :| Redacted |
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 12:22 PM

EB_Outage_Update 
Subject: RE: EAST BAY OUTAGE OIS 1021433
To: Redacted

Customer Communications Update

A truck hit a pole at the Port of Oakland bring down a 2nd pole and wrapping the conductor 
around itself. There is a loose span of conductor hanging over the BART tracks running to and 
from the SF tube. We will be asking BART to shut down power to these tracks while we 
remove the loose conductor.

PG&E and BART have been in close communications throughout. Final repairs will be made 
after BART train operations end for the day.

This outage also impacted the Port of Oakland and a number of Port tenants. Several crane 
operations were impacted, however, most of the Port, which is feed from transmission, was not 
impacted. No major impacts have been reported at this time other than lost operations.

Thank you.
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I Redacted
Executive Manager
East Bay Energy Solutions & Service
1850 Gateway Bivd. Rm 6051
P.nnrnrrl P.A QAROH______

Redacted

Redacted

Executive Manager
East Bay Energy Solutions & Service 
1850 Gateway Blvd. Rm 6051 
Concord. CA 94520
Redacted

From: Redacted
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 12:03 PM
To: EB_Outage_Update
Subject: EAST BAY OUTAGE OIS 1021433

All:

Currently East Bay is experiencing a sustained outage caused by a truck hitting a 
pole at 7th and Maritime near the Port of Oakland:

> M&C Supervisor and crew onsite

> Estimators onsite

> Two broken poles

> Three phases, three spans 715A down
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> Two phases one span dangling approximately 12’ over the BART tracks

> Currently 11 customers are out of power, crew will look to pick up additional 
customers once the wire is removed from over the BART tracks

> Media Relations has been notified

Redacted for Harry Newcomb

Redacted

Distribution Supervisor

Oakland, CA 94601
Redacted
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